4/12/2019 Zimbra

Zimbra secretary@health.gov.lk

Fwd: International Conference on ‘Social and Cultural Nexus of Science and
Technology Development (SCST)’ in Colombo, Sri Lanka, 29-30 August 2019

From : postmaster@health.gov.lk Fri, Apr 05, 2019 03:44 PM

Subject : Fwd: International Conference on ‘Social and Cultural
Nexus of Science and Technology Development (SCST)’
in Colombo, Sri Lanka, 29-30 August 2019

To : Secretary of Healthcare <secretary@health.gov.lk>

External images are not displayed. _Display images below

From: "Kumari Rajapaksha" <kumari@nsf.gov.lk>

Cc: "Wasantha Anuruddha" <anurudha@nsf.gov.lk>, "Dilushi Munasinghe"
<dilushi@nsf.ac.lk>

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 10:55:59 AM

Subject: FW: International Conference on ‘Social and Cultural Nexus of Science and
Technology Development (SCST)' in Colombo, Sri Lanka, 29-30 August 2019

From: Kumari Rajapaksha

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 10:46 AM

Cc: Wasantha Anuruddha <anurudha@nsf.gov.lk>; 'Dilushi Munasinghe'
<dilushi@nsf.ac.lk>

Subject: International Conference on ‘Social and Cultural Nexus of Science and
Technology Development (SCST)" in Colombo, Sri Lanka, 29-30 August 2019

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please consider this email as a gentle reminder.
I would be grateful if you could give your kind cooperation on this behalf.

Best Regards

Wasantha Anuruddha

Head of Science and Technology Policy Research Division,
National Science Foundation,

No.47/5, Maitland Place,

Colombo 07,

Sri Lanka.

International Conference on ‘Social and Cultural Nexus of Science and
Technology Development (SCST)’ - Colombo, Sri Lanka, 29-30 August 2019

http://mail.health.gov.lk/h/printmessage?id=23833&tz=Asia/Colombo 12



4/12/2019 Zimbra
The National Science Foundation (NSF) of Sri Lanka is planning an International
Conference on ‘Social and Cultural Nexus of Science and Technology

Development (SCST)’ which will be held during 29th -30th August 2019 in Colombo, Sri
Lanka.

The Conference aims to bring together academics, researchers, policymakers and

development practitioners to discuss and debate on various social and cultural aspects
related to Science and Technology development in different communities in the world.

Important Dates to remember;

» Closing date for Abstracts :15th April, 2019
« Acceptance of Abstracts by the NSF :15th June, 2019
e Full paper submission . 30th June, 2019

« Closing date for Conference Registration : 2ond July, 2019

More information on the Conference registration, Abstract submission etc. can be obtained
by visiting the website http:// scst.nsf.gov.Ik.

We would much grateful if you could disseminate/ circulate this short notice among the
relevant staff members and/ or students of your institute.

Thank you,
Best Regards

Wasantha Anuruddha

Head of Science and Technology Policy Research Division,
National Science Foundation,

No.47/5, Maitland Place,

Colombo 07,

Sri Lanka.

Disclaimer:This email together with its attachments contains privileged
and confidential information, intended only for the individual or entity
to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient please be
informed that dissemination, distribution, print and copying or
disclosing this message and containing attachments is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended receiver please notify the
sender immediately and delete the email and its contents permanently.

Email delivery cannot guarantee to be secure or error free as
information could be incomplete, arrive late, lost, corrupted,
intercepted, destroyed or contain malware. The sender is not liable for
errors during the delivery of email. Thank you.
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